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G.Brahmaiah. M.E. Divisional Forest Officer.
Executive Engineer(F.A.C.), Guntur.

(PR)P.I.U. Division,
Z.P.Compound.Guntur.

Lr.No. T2/Nehrunagar/20 '8 Dated:2) .08.2018
Sir,

Sub:- (P.R.)P.IU., Division, Guntur- proposals for diversion of forest
land of 0.99 Ha of Forest land for formation of an approach road
from Vinukonda- Ravulapuram R&B road to Nehrunagar thanda
of Kanumala cheruyt grama panchayat in Bollapalli Mandal-
proposals under sectisn 2 of Forest (conservation) Act, 1980
submitted —reg,

Ref:- Rc. No. 2670/2016-TO, dated:14.08.2018 of the DFO, Guntur.
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In pursuance to the reference cited, I here with furnish 8 sets of proposals under
section-2 of Foresi (Conservation) Act. 1980 for diversion of 0.99 Ha of forest land
for formation of of an approach road from Vinukonda- Ravuiapuram R&B road o
Nehrunagar thanda of Kanumala cheruvu Grama Panchayat in Bollapalli Mandal for
necessary clearance from Forest Departmert.

Yours faithfully,

Encl: 8 sets of proposals C\/ 2 '
| L%Ag(\u/
Executive Engirfe

(PR)PIU, Division, Guntur.
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